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From: 	 Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Friday, July 27, 2012 6:31 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 FW: latest from Carson Calls/staff in Goma to depart 

From: Koutsis, Steven C 
Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 5:30 PM 
To: Laeuchli, Samuel C; Gray, Howard L; McClure, Kimberly M; Graff, Corinne; Von Behren, Heather W; Keith, Adam E; 
Carson, Johnnie 
Cc: Tucker, Kelly J; Alarid, David A; Nolan, Stephen J; Yamamoto, Donald Y; Brooks, Russell K; Martinez, Sylvie L; 
Kessler, Helene M; Elliott, Maria B; acave 	 SES-0; Lapenn, Jessica; Hidea, Carolina; Blaha, Charles 0; Holt, 	B6 
Victoria K; Martin, Williams S; Turner, Scott; Sadowski, Glenn J (USUN); Grant, William K (USUN); Banks, Stephen B 
(USUN); DeLaurentis, Jeffrey A; Hoover, John F; Bittrick, Michael 3; Fahey, Augustine 3; Walker, Steven C; Schofield, 
William P 
Subject: RE: Goma threatened?(ii) 

in All: 
London for the opening of the Olympics) 

B1 
1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 

A/S Carson also spoke  

A/S Carson instructed that staff in Goma to depart Goma tomorrow at dawn. CDA Laeuchli will tell them to leave. 	 B5 

Steven 

SBU 
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